



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

February 27, 1989

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 37 regarding an update on the sewer separation project, the design of Phases VI and VII is now complete. The Public Works Department plans to issue the first of three contracts for Phase VI in the Fall of 1989 and has submitted the plans and specifications to the requisite approval agencies including the Conservation Commission, MEPA, DEQE, and the MBTA. In addition, they are working with the gas and electric companies as well as Harvard University which has extensive underground utilities which will impact upon the project.

Although the design phase was fully funded, the status of funding for construction is unknown at this time due to the state's fiscal problems. I will update the Council when the state determines a date for release of these funds. A preliminary schedule for Phase VI, based on a starting date in the Fall, is attached.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda Item No. 12 *S-131*

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item 37 on
an update on the sewer separation project.

In City Council,

February 27, 1989

2-27-89

Placed on file.